Lancashire County Council Urgency Committee

Wednesday 24 March 2010

Minutes

Present:

County Councillors

G Driver (Chair)

C BriggsJ MeinS DerwentD O'TooleK EllardM PritchardP MalpasD Westley

J Shedwick

\* County Councillor D Westley replaced County Councillor A Atkinson.

### **Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests**

None reported.

# Minutes of the Meeting held on 30 November 2009

**7. Resolved:** That the Minutes of the Meeting held on 30 November 2009 be confirmed and signed by the Chair.

# Lancashire County Council's Economic Strategy

The report sought approval in principle to the Council's Economic Strategy. The Strategy set out a framework of priorities that would inform and underpin the County Council's new approach to economic development.

### 8. Resolved: That,

- i. Subject, to the amendments now reported, the Council's Economic Strategy as set out at Appendix 'A' to the report now presented be approved in principle and that the Full Council be requested to formally approve the Strategy at its meeting on 20 May 2010.
- ii. It be agreed that a media event be held to launch the Strategy in advance of its submission to Full Council.

# Lancashire County Council's Corporate Strategy 2010 – 2013

The report sought approval in principle to the Corporate Strategy 2010 - 2013, which was the County Council's key strategic planning document and the cornerstone of its policy framework. It outlined what the County Council as a whole was aiming to achieve over the life of the current council and how it intended to get there.

## 9. Resolved: That,

- i. The Corporate Strategy 2010 2013 as set out at Appendix 'A' to the report now presented be approved in principle and that the Full Council be requested to formally approve the Strategy at its meeting on 20 May 2010.
- ii. The decision to publish the draft Strategy on the County Council's website in advance of its submission to Full Council be confirmed.

### **Exclusion of the Press and Public**

**10. Resolved:** That the Press and Public be excluded from the meeting under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, during consideration of the following item of business on the grounds that there would be a likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as indicated against the heading to the item.

### **Equal Pay Review**

(Note: Reason for exclusion – exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 4 and 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act, 1972. It was considered that in all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public interest in disclosing the information)

A report was presented setting out recommendations arising from the Equal Pay Review relating to the implementation of a new pay and grading structure and revised terms and conditions of employment.

The Committee was asked to consider the recommendations on behalf of the Full Council.

**11. Resolved:** That the Committee agree the recommendations set out in the report as now presented concerning the implementation of a new pay and grading structure and revised terms and conditions of employment. The Committee also wished to place on record its thanks and appreciation to the Chief Executive, Director of Human Resources and all staff involved in the equal pay review.

I M Fisher County Secretary and Solicitor

County Hall Preston